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April 21,2011

To: Dean Judy Siguaw,
College of Human Ecology

From: Robert M. O’Halloran, PhD
Professor and Chair

Re: Change of program status and name

The Department of Hospitality Management faculty recently voted to change the
status of our program and its name from the Department of Hospitality
Management to the School of Hospitality Leadership. The faculty was unanimous
in support of changing the status of the program from a department to a school and
then debated the new name and decided on the above.

I wholeheartedly endorse this change and ask that you support this effort as well. If
you would write a letter of support and request a letter of support from the Provost
and send the package of information to the Faculty Senate for action it would be
appreciated.

Thank you and please do not hesitate to contact me if you have any questions.

I Acur __ do not concur with the request to change the name of the
Department of Hospitality Management to the School of Hospitality Leadership.

{ 5 April 27, 2011

Marilyn Sheerer, Provost Date



